From: Sweeney, Laura (SMO)

To: Breuer, Lanny A.; Raman, Mythili; OBrien, Paul

Sent: 5/4/2011 3:37:29 PM

Subject: FW: Redacted Docs to be released today by Issa & Grassley
Attachments: ATF Redacted Docs.pdf

See below and attached.

Talking to Tracy now.

From: Schmaler, Tracy (SMO)

Sent: Wednesday, May 04, 2011 11:34 AM

To: Miller, Matthew A (SMO); Sweeney, Laura (SMO)

Subject: FW: Redacted Docs to be released today by Issa & Grassley

They have at least one application. No details though or identification that it was F&F init.

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)
Sent: Wednesday, May 04, 2011 11:17 AM

To: Monaco, Lisa (ODAG); Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); Schmaler, Tracy (SMQ); Wilkinson, Monty (OAG); Richardson, Margaret

(SMO)
Subject: FW: Redacted Docs to be released today by Issa & Grassley

From: Burton, Faith (SMO)
Sent: Wednesday, May 04, 2011 11:06 AM

To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ);

William J. (ATF)
Cc: Colborn, Paul P (SMO); Gaston, Molly (SMO); Weich, Ron (SMO)
Subject: FW: Redacted Docs to be released today by Issa & Grassley

We're advised that Grassley and Issa will release these docs today. Thanks. FB

ATF I{(ATF); Hoover,

DOJ-FF-30075
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